
From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 11:43 AM
To: 'Sheron Arshad'
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: DISCIPLANARY ACTIONS RECOMMENDED

AGAINST DISTRICT KILLA ABDULLAH STAFF
Attachments: RE: [EXT] FW: DISCIPLANARY ACTIONS RECOMMENDED

AGAINST DISTRICT KILLA AB... (77.9 KB); FW DISCIPLANARY
ACTIONS RECOMMENDED AGAINST DISTRICT KILLA ABDULLAH
STAFF.htm.pdf

Do the needful

Regards,
Sundas Tariq
Project Coordinator
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 11:38 AM
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BHAYO, Mukhtiar
<bhayom@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: DISCIPLANARY ACTIONS RECOMMENDED AGAINST DISTRICT KILLA
ABDULLAH STAFF

Dear Naila,

Please proceed further for the termination of Mr Ehsan Ali UCPO-Balochistan-Killa
Abdullah-Gulistan-Sagai 1.

PTL endorsement is also there since the matter was investigated and proved as well.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 10:05 AM
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: DISCIPLANARY ACTIONS RECOMMENDED AGAINST DISTRICT KILLA
ABDULLAH STAFF

Dear Khalida,
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Please review case and relevant documents to ensure all repeated areas are covered in line
with SOPs for this matter falling under zero tolerance; and proceed further accordingly with
completed review and based on PTL recommendations

Regards,

Bilal

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 2:06:22 PM
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: DISCIPLANARY ACTIONS RECOMMENDED AGAINST DISTRICT KILLA
ABDULLAH STAFF

Dear Bilal sb,

Please share your feedback on the termination of UCPO Ehsan Ali UCPO-Balochistan-Killa
Abdullah-Gulistan-Sagai 1 on account of taking fake House Hold cluster during the ICM
report.

Based on that, CTC has issued him a show cause letter which wasn’t found satisfactory. The
investigation report with annexures are attached.

The PTL has also shared with CTC to proceed accordingly with SOP. As per the SOP , the
Fake Reporting comes under red line area where there is zero tolerance if proved.

· Fake Reporting.
· Forgery.
· Data fudging.

Immediate Suspension from services with Show
cause followed by termination letter, without
experience certificate.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 4:16 PM
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida
<parveenk@who.int>
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: [EXT] FW: DISCIPLANARY ACTIONS RECOMMENDED AGAINST DISTRICT KILLA
ABDULLAH STAFF

Dear Mr Shakeel and Ms Khalida,

Greeting from CTC,
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It is to inform you that a Show Cause Letter was issued toMr. UCPO Ehsan Ali
UCPO-Balochistan-Killa Abdullah-Gulistan-Sagai 1 on account of taking fake
House Hold cluster during the ICM report.

Feedbacks and accountability measures are also attached against each staff member
for your kind record and further action.

Regards,
Sundas Tariq
Project Coordinator
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580

From: Sheron Arshad [mailto:sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:44 AM
To: 'sundas.tariq' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: DISCIPLANARY ACTIONS RECOMMENDED AGAINST DISTRICT KILLA ABDULLAH
STAFF

Regards,

Sheron
Project Officer
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Cell: 0346-1019489

From: DEOC KILLA ABDULLAH [mailto:deockillaabdullah@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 8:15 PM
To: sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org
Cc:Mukhtiar Hussain BHAYO <bhayom@who.int>; Muhammad Abdullah
<mabdullah@who.int>; dc.killahabdullah@gmail.com
Subject: DISCIPLANARY ACTIONS RECOMMENDED AGAINST DISTRICT KILLA ABDULLAH
STAFF

Dear Miss Sheron Arshad,
Hope this email finds you in good health.
Attached is the letter for taking disciplinary actions against the following staff
recommended during the evening review meeting feedback by internal and external
monitors and also decided during the District Killa Abdullah Review meeting held at
PEOC Balochistan on 13 March 2023.

Feedbacks and accountability measures are also attached against each staff member
for your kind record and further action.

Your prompt action will be highly appreciated.

mailto:sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org
mailto:sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
mailto:deockillaabdullah@gmail.com
mailto:sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org
mailto:bhayom@who.int
mailto:mabdullah@who.int
mailto:dc.killahabdullah@gmail.com


--
WITH BEST REGARDS,
DISTRICT EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTRE,
KILLA ABDULLAH.
Landline #
Email Address: deockillaabdullah@gmail.com
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